

KARTHIKA

Registered Nurse (UAE experienced)



+971509667381 Karthikasenthilkumar111@gmail.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/karthika-senthilkumar-732061246 Sharjah

SUMMARY

MOH REGISTERED NURSE WITH UAE EXPERIENCED Caring and certified Registered nurse with excellent communication skills and over these, 9 years of experience assessing the patients health problems, maintaining medical records and executing nursing care plans. Seeking to leverage proven case management skills in your hospital.

EDUCATION

• X And XII

V.V.C higher secondary school.

08/2010 - 09/2014, India

- Rass Academy college of nursing, M.G.R University. 2010-09/2014 TN, India.

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Nationality: Indian
- Marital status : Married
- Date of birth : 21.06.1992
- Passport no : P8918142
- Visa status : Employment visa

Skills:

- IV Cannulation, pain Management
- Wound care, Communication skills
- Teamwork, Time management

LANGUAGES

Tamil	Native	●●●●●
English	Proficient	●●●●●
Malayalam	Proficient	●●●●●
Telugu	Advanced	●●●●●
Hindi	Advanced	●●●●●
Arabic	beginner.	●●●●●

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse

Bhatia Muwaileh Medical Center. 11/2022-Present Sharjah
Department: GP, Dental, Paediatric, obstetrics & Gynecology, Cardiology

- Assessed patient conditions and created individualized careplans to address their Specific needs, Performing ECG, blood collection
- Providing excellent patient care, pain management, Adminstrated medications IV or IM
- Collaborative with physicians, Midwives and other healthcare team members.
- Set the examination room (DENTAL) and Preparation for examination and procedure like Composite Filling, RCT treatment, crown fixing, impression taken, scaling and polishing, extraction and ORTHODONTICS treatment.
- Familiar in proper sterilization of the instruments and infection control methods while doing procedures, dental chair side disinfection
- Assess the TMT, TEE & Echo Procedure.

Registered Nurse

Vital zone health care center LLC 01/2021-09/2022 Dubai

- Responsible for the well being of the patient daily. Assessing the vital signs of the patient
- Worked in field hospital and clinic (Covid 19 team). Monitored and recorded patient condition, carrying out and reporting regular observations
- Administered the covid 19 vaccines, providing excellent care to the patients
- Attend the Doctor on call and providing medications through IV or IM, Wound dressing etc

Registered staff nurse

Sri Thilagam Multispecialty hospital 10/2017-08/2020 TN, India

Department: ICU and Out patient Department

- Provided high level patient care during heavy patient loads. Quickly responded to medical emergencies, working calmly and professionally under pressure
- Providing dressing procedure on surgical wounds, monitored healing and replaced bandages to prevent infections
- Ensuring the good record keeping and maintaining confidentiality
- Attending patient health teaching and promoting positive health consideration

Registered Nurse

Meenakshi Mission Hospital and Research Center

Department: ICU and Bone Marrow Transplantation. 11/2014 - 02/201

11/2014 - 02/201

TN, India.

- As a ICU and BMT nurse deals with emergency situations calmly and efficiently. Monitored the life support equipment and always with compassion and understanding.
- Prepared all necessary documentation with great attention to detail from medical histories to treatment and outcomes.
- Provide the care with aseptic technique to the ventilated patient.
- Provide the tracheostomy care, taking ABG Sample etc.,

TRAINING/COURSES

- Infection control CNE Tamilnadu Nursing and midwifery association
- Infection prevention and control principles. - Allison
- Basic life support - American heart association